KAEMPFER KAEMPFER CROWELL RENSHAW

CROWELL GRONAUER & FIORENTINO

ATTORNEYS AT Law

LAS VEGAS OFFICE

ROBERT J GRONAUER
rgronauer@kcnvliaw.com
702.792.7000

REVISED

May 18, 2022

VIA EMAIL
eastmanr(@cityofnorthlasvegas.com

Mr. Robert Eastman
Planning & Zoning Manager
City of North Las Vegas
2250 Las Vegas Blvd. North
No. Las Vegas, NV 89030

Re:  Request for Abeyance from NLVCC
Carey/Simmons (AMP-1-2022, ZN-4-2022)

Dear Robert:

LAS VEGAS OFFICE
1980 Festival Plaza Drive
Suite 650
Las Vegas, NV 89135
Tel: 702.792.7000

Fax:702.796.7181

RENO OFFICE
50 W. Liberty Street
Suite 700
Reno, NV 89501
Tel: 775.852.3900
Fax:775.882.0257

CARSON CITY OFFICE
510 W. Fourth Street
Carson City, NV 89703
Tel: 775.884.8300
Fax:775.882.0257

As you know, this office represents the applicant in the above-referenced matters.
Pursuant to our conversations with Staff, these applications should be introduced on the June 15,
2022 North Las Vegas City Council hearing and heard for final action at the July 6, 2022

meeting.

Thank you for your consideration. Please contact our office with any questions.

Sincerely,

KAEMPFER CROWELL

?3% Conmnar——_

Robert J. Gronauer

RIG/mlt

cc: Alfredo Melesio, Jr. (via email)
Johanna Murphy (via email)
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